
TO:  TPSD Board of Trustees    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification) 
DATE:  March 19, 2019 

 
 

 
Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts: 
 
 
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS  
 
 
SITE  Type of Service Cost  Company 
District   Contract Services  $8,500  Dixon’s Safety  
       Consulting 
 
CO2064  PO #192751  
Andy Cantrell wishes to enter into a contractual service agreement with Dixon’s 
Safety Consulting, LLC to provide a school safety audit.  The cost will be 
$8,500.   
 
 
SITE  Type of Service   Cost  Company 
Career Center       Contract Agreement  $676.25     Grady Graham 
  
CO2065  PO #193396 
The Career Center wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with the Grady 
Graham to provide NATEF certification. The cost is $250 per day, including 
travel expenses. Evaluation dates will be April 29-30, 2019.   
 
 
SITE  Type of Service   Cost  Company 
Title I Schools       Contract Agreement  $4,500     806 Technologies 
  
CO2071  PO #190351 
Federal Programs wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with 806 
Technologies to provide documentation for monitoring indicators website. The 
cost is $4,500. 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service   Cost  Company 
TCPS      Contract Agreement  $2,000     Suzanne Bean 
  
CO2072   
Federal Programs wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Suzanne 
Bean to provide development, implantation curriculum and training for the 
gifted program at TCPS. The cost is $2,000. 
 


